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August 24, 2022 
 
 
Boulder County 
Community Planning & Permitting 
PO Box 471 
Boulder, CO  80306 
 
 
Re: Lyons Quarry, Permit No. M-1977-208  
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
This letter is being written to address a question brought to the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
(Division/DRMS) by Boulder County Community Planning and Permitting. The question was whether the 
Lyons Quarry, DRMS permit M-1977-208, would have to be terminated if mining at the Dowe Flats Mine, 
DRMS permit M-1993-041, were to cease?  
 
We have reviewed this question and have determined that the Lyons Quarry DRMS permit would not 
need to be terminated if the mining operations at the Dowe Flats Mine ended. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jared Ebert 
Senior Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
cc: DRMS Permit File 
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